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Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Jim Roessler [jim@roesslerinvestmentgroup.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 3:39 PM
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
Subject: Montessori Pre School
Attachments: List of tenants in center 11-15-11.doc; 2011 11 Dirstribution List condo owners.xls

Paresh, 
 
The Montessori Pre School was approved by the Dublin City Council last night for moving to a new location. We are 
getting confirmation of exactly when they intend to move for you. 
 
Attached are the lists for the Fact Sheet Distribution to 1) existing tenants in the shopping center and 2) the condo owners 
behind the center. We will be updated the Fact Sheep immediately and start the distribution of the Fact Sheet once you 
provide approval.   
 
 
 
Jim Roessler 
Roessler Investment Group 
360 Post Street, Suite 602 
San Francisco, CA 94108 
Phone: (415) 837-3722 
Fax:     (415) 837-3717 
Email:  Jim@RoesslerInvestmentGroup.com 
Website: www.RoesslerInvestmentGroup.com 
CA DRE #00339311 
 




